

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
45 L Street, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20554

April 01, 2025

Attn: Mark Badcock, Project Engineer
L3Harris Technologies, Inc.
77 River Road
Clifton, NJ 07014

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Mark Badcock, Project Engineer,

This refers to application, File No. 0015-EX-CM-2020, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. We were unable to process your request prior to your event. Accordingly, your application is hereby dismissed as moot.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 92729

Sincerely,

Martin Doczkat
Chief
Electromagnetic Compatibility Division